Wright, Laura

From: Pendolino, Andrea L. <apendolino@marathonpetroleum.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 3:01 PM

To: Wright, Laura

Cc: Kehres, Rhonda L.; Burton, Joseph C,; Bodine, Christina L.; Preston, Michael J.
Subject: Design Ticket - B434001044

Attachments: Buckeye_Area_MPL_Pipelines.kmz; Capture.PNG

Attached is Marathon’s KMZ for your design. This will cover the involved one calls of ticket B434001044
below.

If you have more questions, please reach out to Burton, Joseph C. jcburton@marathonpetroleum.com &
Kehres, Rhonda L. rlkehres@marathonpetroleum.com, or Michael Preston. His email is
mjpreston@marathonpetroleum.com and his cell is 740-258-4911.

Thanks

Andrea

Andrea Pendolino

Advanced Administrative Assistant
M Buckeye Area

8872 Maplehurst Ave SE
SARNIHON s EastSparta, Ohio 44626

Mobile: 330-495-0697

ORPP 00010 OUPSb 12/05/24 14:45:06 B434001044-00B ROUT NEW POLY DSGN
Ticket : B434001044 Rev: 00B Taken: 12/05/24 02:20 PM Channel: WEB

State: OH Cnty: FRANKLIN Place: GROVE CITY
State: OH Cnty: FRANKLIN Place: JACKSON TWP
State: OH Cnty: FRANKLIN Place: PLEASANT TWP

Address : Street: | 71
Cross 1 : STRINGTOWN RD
Cross2:U S 62
Rail/Hwy:  Milemarker(s): 94.147/100.612
Where : EAST AND WEST SIDE OF I-71 BETWEEN INTERSECTIONS - INCLUDING NB AND SB
: ROADWAY AND ALL INTERSECTIONS.
: FARTHEST POINT OFF ROAD: 150 FT
: BEGIN 39.824678896586, -83.14135713021562
: END 39.87851331060839, -83.04934663216633

WorkType: FIBER INSTALLATION AND 70 FT CAMERA POLE FOUNDATIONS
Done for: ODOT

Done by : ODOT

Whitelined: N Blasting: N

Means of Excavation: AUGER



Work date: 12/19/24 02:44 PM
Start by : 12/19/24 02:44 PM Response Due: 12/19/24 02:44 PM

Best Fit: 39.879442/-83.049123 39.866689/-83.041675
: 39.825104/-83.142165 39.812351/-83.134718

Comments:

Design call back requested: N Mailing of plan drawings requested: Y

Caller : LAURA WRIGHT Phone: 740-833-8228
Company : ODOT Type: MEMB

Co addr : 400 E WILLIAM ST

City : DELAWARE St: OH Zip: 43015

Alt cont: SAME AS ABOVE Phone: 740-833-8228

Email: LAURA.WRIGHT@DOT.OHIO.GOV

Members:

AEPP1 =AEP OHIO - COLUMBUS(UTILIQUEST AMTP =BREEZELINE - COLUMBUS(USIC)
CGZP =COLUMBIA GAS OF OH-COLUMBUS(UT FCEP =FRANKLIN COUNTY ENGINEERS
GOVP =GROVE CITY - CITY OF/CST UTILI GRVP =GROVE CITY - CITY OF/CST UTILI

MCIP =MCI TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC OBFP =AT&T - OHIO

ODT6 =0ODOT 6 TRAFFIC (DISTRICT 6) ODTCITS=0ODOT CENTRAL ITS

ONBP =EVERSTREAM SOLUTIONS/NORTHERN ORPP =MARATHON PIPE LINE - HEATH
SWAP =SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY OF CENTR WCOP =CHARTER COMM(SPECTRUM/TIME
WAR

View map at:
https://urldefense.com/v3/ https://newtin.oups.org/newtinweb/map tkt.nap?TRG=3EhPbTWOSQVT
QOWIlbJda _:I'KZgq5pzTuXXlyJ9BfQ!fUIgifzZ5KbVQASzcly15QMwc5X04fKJZvG1uciS2BEXBQYnB8

QAsRxHoPnsk73sdKxMIv8PidoiyyL 1kOPjA-PJ$

CAUTION: This is an external email and may not be safe. If the email looks suspicious, please do not
click links or open attachments and forward the email to csc@ohio.gov or click the Phish Alert Button if
available.




